LOGAN BAND BOOSTER ASSOCIATION MEETING NOTES Minutes from Meeting: Sept. 8th, 2016

Meeting called to order by Missy Mullins @ 6:30. There were 10 members in attendance.

SECRETARY'S REPORT was read for the month of August and motion to accept by Rochelle Hanson; seconded by Barb Nakanishi.

TREASURER'S REPORT was read for the month of June and July and motion to accept by Barb Nakanishi; seconded by Patty Lightfoot.

OLD BUSINESS

- Thank you to all who helped in the month of August with uniform distribution, band camp,
 scrimmage concessions, alumni band practice, and Parade of the Hills.
- Thank you letters were sent to Dairy Queen, Movies 10, Pizza Crossing, Domino's, and
 Olde Dutch for their donations and support during band camp.
- Yankee Candle fundraiser packets were handed out at parent's night. Order forms due on Sept. 5th but on-line orders can be placed through end of December.
- Seniors were provided an opportunity to purchase a Senior Banner to be hung up for every home game. Banners were provided by Hocking Hill Sign Company for \$24.
- New T-shirt design was created with this year's moto. This year's shirt prices will be set at \$13 each or 2 for \$25.
- Visitor side coffee machine is still not done and the vent fans still need to be installed as well.

NEW BUSINESS

Oakbrook Fund raiser will run for two weeks starting on September 21st. Products will be delivered on October 18th. Volunteers will be needed to help sort and distribute products once it arrives. Proceeds will go in the Band Club fund to help pay for the band banquet in the spring.

Fair booth set up scheduled for Saturday, September 10th at 10:00. Current issues inside the booth include leaking left faucet and a leaky drain. Unsure if hot water has been turned on yet. Brenda Rowe made a motion to renew the contract for next year. Motion was seconded by Rochelle Hanson. Motion passed so the contract will be renewed during Fair Week.

Betsy sent information regarding the proposed Field House donation and recommended that we pledge \$10,000 to be paid out over the course of the next 5 years. Everyone agreed with this plan.

Fall Festival of Bands is scheduled for Saturday, Oct. 1st @ 6 pm. Eleven bands will be performing, including Logan.

- Letters have been sent out for business sponsors and Patron Page handouts will go home with students this week. Keri Kunkler will be printing the programs for us again this year.
- Trophies need to be ordered from the Cheering Section.
- We also need volunteers to help with bus parking and to serve as hosts. Jack Price and Jim Mullins volunteered to help with busses. Christin Kilkenny, Barb Nakanishi, Sandy Rinehart, Tylor Walsh, Lauren Leftler, Elizabeth Mullins, and Zane Murray have all indicated they may interested in serving as hosts. Ten hosts are needed in all.
- Additional volunteers are needed to work the ticket booths, 50/50 drawing, and concession stands.
- Missy Mullins will handle the decorations and the officers will make sure everything is set up for the event.
- Mr. North will contact the Logan Daily News and Brenda Rowe will contact the Chamber of Commerce about advertising on the 33 Sign across from Millstone. All other advertising will be done via social media.

Discussed the possibility of adding credit card service for 1 window only on the home-side concessions. Mark Stout was going to look into the logistics of this.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Rochelle Hanson; seconded by Barb Nakanishi. Next meeting will be Monday, October 10th at 6:30.